

# Kelly Harrison

## Makeup Artist & Hair Stylist



---

### Kelly Harrison

Tel: 07861 825987

Email: [keliharrisonmua@outlook.com](mailto:keliharrisonmua@outlook.com)

Instagram: @keliharrison\_mua

---

I am a Makeup Artist, Hairdresser and Hairstylist with over 14 years experience working with all hair types and textures and have extensive experience working with Afro-Caribbean hair.

I have a background of make up in the beauty and bridal sector and am now looking to further my field of work within TV and Film production.

I love working as part of a team, I excel under pressure. I am a fastidious timekeeper. I have a full clean driving license. I am confident Microsoft user. I am willing to travel, and I am very much looking forward to becoming part of a creative team.

## Experience

### Bridal and Photographic Hair and Makeup Artist

2007 - Ongoing

### Edgar Buildings Dental & Implant Clinic – part of Portman Healthcare / Practice Manager

2016 – PRESENT - Bath

### MAC / MAC Makeup Artist

2014 - 2016, Bath and Bristol City Centre

### The Art Team Bath / Stylist

2014 - Bath City Centre

### Cowshed Spa - Babington (SOHO) House / Receptionist

Customer liaison for high profile guests

2011 - 2014, Babington House, Frome, Somerset

### Libra Hair Studio / Stylist

2011 – 2012, Melksham, Wiltshire

### Vanilla Hair & Beauty / Stylist

2010 - 2011, Trowbridge, Wiltshire

### Aqua Sauna Centre Parcs / Stylist

2009 - Centre Parcs Resort Longleat

### Hair Like Silk / Junior Stylist

2007 – June, Westbury, Wiltshire

### Body Beautiful / Weekend Trainee

2006 - 2007, Trowbridge, Wiltshire

## Education

### **Certificate of Completion**

#### **Bath Academy of Media Makeup (BAMM)**

**Bath 2022**

##### Modules covered

- SFX and Prosthetics Makeup Master class  
\*Tutor – Mark Coulier
- Casualty SFX and Character Breakdown  
\*Kirstie Stanway
- Facial Hair and Wig Work TV, Film and Theatrical  
\*Katherine Rich
- Working in Production, Continuity and Set Etiquette  
\*Melanie Weekley

### **MAC: Basic Training and Makeup Application**

London 2014

### **Luxury Manicure and Pedicure Course**

Bath 2013

### **T.V, Film and Theatre Make up course**

DFMA, Brighton 2013

### **Microbeading Hair Extension and Cane Row Refresher Course**

Birmingham 2012

### **Brazilian Blow Dry Course**

London 2011

### **NVQ Level 3 Hairdressing**

Wiltshire College, Trowbridge 2010

### **NVQ Level 2 Hairdressing**

Wiltshire College, Trowbridge 2009

### **NVQ Level 1 Hairdressing**

Wiltshire College, Trowbridge 2008

### Other Certificates

**Full Clean driving licence**

**Annual CPR training past 6 years**

**Fire Marshall trained certified until 2022**

**Level 2 and 3 Safeguarding trained**

**Registered Private Dental Practice Manager**

---

## Key IT Skills

---

Microsoft Excel	Knowledge of Sicon invoicing
Microsoft Word	Use of ADP payroll
Microsoft Outlook	Understanding of marketing programmes:
Microsoft PowerPoint	-Monitoring of reputation.com
Opera (Hospitality System)	-Monitoring of In Moment
SOE Dental Software	-Monitoring of Yext (Google Reviews)

